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RFA SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFA NUMBER AND TITLE:
	RFA 202004079 McKinney-Vento Sub Grants
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	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
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	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFA remain unchanged.




Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answers

	Question #
	Question
	Answer

	1
	A school would only apply to this grant if they currently have a student experiencing homelessness, right?
	Any SAU is welcome to apply but there will be priority consideration to applicants with 50 or more students identified as homeless in the past two school years. 

All Maine School Administrative Units (SAUs) as defined by 20-A M.R.S. §1(26) are eligible to submit bids in response to this Request for Proposals. Multiple SAUs may join together to submit a collaborative proposal, but such proposals must be submitted by a lead SAU that agrees to act as the fiscal agent for the project.  

In the interest of assuring that these funds reach as many of Maine’s homeless students as possible, the Department will give priority consideration to applicants (single SAUs or collaboratives) that have identified an average of 50 or more homeless students in the past two school years (2017-18, 2018-19).



	2
	Is there a maximum amount of funds allowed for this proposal? I may have missed it but usually there's a limit on what you can apply for.
	There is no maximum amount of funds allowed for this proposal. This is a change from previous years.

	3
	Is there a matching funds requirement?
	There is no matching funds requirement. Regarding the proposed funds requested and the proposed work, the Grant Review Team will consider the degree to which the project represents a good return for the investment (money, time) as well as whether the project work and cost estimates (tasks & budget) are reasonable for the expected outcomes, along with the amount and quality of proposed matching funds or services.



	4
	Is there a funding amount for the McKinney-Vento Grant (RFA 202004079)?  I did not see one listed in the RFA.  
	There is no minimum or maximum amount for a funding request on this RFA.



	5
	Can you please tell me how much may be requested for these grants?  Or total funds available?
	There is no minimum or maximum amount for a funding request on this RFA. Maine’s total McKinney-Vento allocation for FY 2020 is $333,330.

	6
	I am working on our application and want to be sure I'm following the directions correctly.

The section that says: Continuing or Expanding a Project (if this application is for a new project, this section does not need to be completed.)
If the Applicant is seeking funds to continue or expand a project that is currently funded by a McKinney-Vento sub-grant (or has been funded by a sub-grant within the past year), please include the following:
This section is for all our continuing projects (some with a few updates or changes) and have been included in last year's app.


	Yes, this section is if your SAU previously received a MV subgrant to explain how those were used in the past.

	7
	Project Description 
Please provide a summary of the project you are proposing in order to address these needs.
Is for any NEW projects we have. Ones that have not been included in our McKinney grant previously? 


	This section is for any projects you plan to use these funds for. There is no need to be redundant, but the previous section is looking back while this section is looking forward. Please include briefly the summary of any projects you are proposing, whether they were done in the past or not.


	8
	What is the timeline for hearing back on if awards are made or not?


	This will depend on the number of applications received, but we hope to have decisions made and to notify districts by July 17.



Rev. 7/15/2019
Rev. 4/19/2018

